PLEASE NOTE THAT THE JUNE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 30 JUNE 2010

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF TANSLEY PARISH COUNCIL ON WEDNESDAY 28 APRIL 2010

Present: Councillors Greenhough, Gray, Hallam, McKay, Raynes, Taylor Three members of the public

108/2010 APOLOGIES

Cllrs Johnson, Spencer & Strange

109/2010 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS

None

110/2010 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None declared

111/2010 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 111.2010.1 PUBLIC SPEAKING

A member of the public asked for the Parish Council's help with the building consent on West Yard, apparently building is well on the way and Condition 19 of the Planning Consent has not been complied with, so have not been signed off with DDDC. Drainage gullies are unable to 'run' properly already, these have been a problem for 43 years, so can only get worse. Houses at the bottom of Church Street are still having problems with the flooding.

RESOLVED:

To write to Planning Officer; re condition 19 on West Yard Planning Decision Notice.

To write to DCCIIr Jackson regarding the gullies on Alders Lane, and also the culvert at the bottom of Church Street/Nottingham Road.

111.2010.2 POLICE MATTERS

Nothing to report. There is not much information regarding neighbourhood watch, no idea who the co-ordinators are. Cllr Greenhough would invite Anita Longworth to the next meeting and offer help with the scheme. Also invite the PCSO to attend also.

111.2010.3 REPRESENTATIONS OR EVIDENCE FROM MEMBERS DECLARING A PREJUDICIAL INTEREST

None

112/2010 MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON WEDNESDAY 24 MARCH 2010 AND TUESDAY 15 APRIL 2010.

112.2010.1 The Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 24 March 2010 were received and signed as an accurate record.

112.2010.2 The Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday 15 April 2010 were received and signed as an accurate record.

113/2010 EXCLUSIONS

There were no items for exclusion

114/2010 FETE FIELD AND FOOTBALL CLUB A PRESENTATION BY STEVE CHAPMAN

Steve Chapman thanked the Parish Council for the opportunity to put forward an overview of the football club.

The Football Club was formed 14 years ago, by Steve Chapman and Ralph Emerson, with 1 \times 7 a side team, now over 150 youngsters involved with about 1/3 of these from Tansley, this season an adult team also. Almost every team needs outsider to make up the numbers for the age groups. The club has taken on children from foster parents, children in care, etc., The club reinforces the links with the village, many coaches come from the village. The club has won championships and 'fair play' medals, it teaches, loyalty, commitment and fair play, no matter how good or poor they are.

The Chartered Standard needs renewing, the club has a reputation for treating children right, they always 'get a game'; weaker ones know they have less of the game and understand this.

Contribution to the village, the fete field project, £15-20K was raised by the football club, Parish Council around £15K, the balance came from grant aid, and each year the football club contributes between £1300-£1500 for the running costs.

As a Fete Field Committee they want others to use it, the brownies use the field, art and yoga groups have met in the pavilion. The field is used on Sundays, most of the day, but it is used for other things, ie. Camping, Golf, Dog Walking and as a recreation field. The Football Club managers and wives have raised most of the funds for the village, the village hall, the fun run, do the bar at the fete and so on. The football club continue to raised money for the village, a lot of teams run stalls and donate some of the money raised, to the village, Steve runs the curry stall each year.

The football club believe that the children are the future of the village, they bring a vitality to it, there are kids that are friendly and spirited, there tends to be little vandalism or graffiti etc. Children who have played in the village tend to look after the village as well, and he would urge to put funding into the kids.

Where are the tennis courts/bowing green? Steve Chapman wrote the original plan and was always going to be a Phase II, which is the Multi User Games Area, but this would have to wait until the village hall is finished. When applying for grants you have to be able to demonstrate a need, which could be done with football. The goals are left up with the football so that kids can play in the nets, there is nothing to stop them having a game of tennis. What about putting a cinder running track around, again, this would have to be a proven need to get grants.

The football club pay for the pitches on Sundays but any other time children can on the ground, it is a recreation ground. It is the most used facility in the parish, being used 50 to 100 times per year by the football club, plus dog walkers, the fete, fun run and golfers. It is one of the things that the football club is most proud of, need to tell everyone what a

good facility it is. The Parish Council would like to know what the running costs are, it was originally set up around the Section 187 grant, which allows the parish council to spend a certain amount (around £5.00) per elector. Finance of the Fete Field needs to be put on the agenda for next time.

Steve Chapman was thanked for his very enlightening report.

115/2010 PLANNING MATTERS

Applications for consideration dealt with under delegated powers in consultation:

None

Applications for consideration

10/00094/FUL change of use of premises from storage use to business use (revised plans) at Scholes Mill – no objections

Derbyshire Dales District Council Decision Notices

09/00281/FUL Erection of 8 No residential units, associated access and play area at West Yard – Granted with conditions

10/00107/FUL Erection of detached double garage and alteration to access at Hest Bank, Nottingham Road, Tansley – Granted with conditions **10/00126/EXT** Extension of time limit for implementation – erection of extension to retirement home (lounge and basement flat) at Tansley House, Church Street, Tansley – Granted with conditions

Tree Preservation Order No 57 -1989 Conditional consent granted to carry out work to Ash Tree.

116.2010 CORRESPONDENCE

116.2010.1 DDDC – Town and Country Planning Act 1990 – Engineering Operations to Reprofile an Earth Bund and Unauthorised Storage of Non Agricultual Materials on Land Off Alders Lane – a letter was read out from DDDC who are keeping an eye on this problem.

116.2010.2 Letters regarding Parking on Riber View CloseLetters have been received from residents regarding the problems with parking on the verges and obstructing vision on Riber View Close. Letters from DCC have advised to plant low lying shrubs after applying for a licence to cultivate in the verge. Residents felt it better if the parish council applied for the licence.

RESOLVED:

That the Parish Council apply for the licence to cultivate and write to residents saying that they will consider a donation towards the plants after they have been purchased and planted.

116.2010.3 Letter of thanks for grant from Derbyshire Childrens Holiday Centre – a very nice letter of thanks for the grant was read out.

116.2010.4 email regarding fencing on Nottingham Rd – problems with the rotting fence on the retaining wall near to The Royal Oak and Forge Cottage.

RESOLVED:

That the Parish Council report to Derbyshire County Council and ask that they replace this in the correct manner, write to the complainant.

116.2010.5 email regarding village shop in Tansley – e mail regarding the options for a village shop/post office facility in the village, or

co-ordination of delivery schemes, possibility of a lady holding a meeting to discuss these options with villagers.

RESOLVED:

Write to the lady and inform her that the Methodist Church have looked into the post office facility, but as yet no news, the Parish Council would support and fund the cost of a public meeting so that the lady can put her thoughts forward.

116.2010.6 email regarding Mais Close

An e mail regarding the loss of trees at the Mais Close development.

RESOLVED:

That the Pride In Tansley group are in consultation with Dales Housing regarding this matter.

117.2010 PARISH COUNCIL UPDATES

117.2010.1 Cost of new village signs

The cost of the new signs could be in the region of £600 each, however Derbyshire County Council have a criteria that the new signs should fill.

RESOLVED:

That the clerk contact DCC and find out what structure, size, design etc is permitted.

117.2010.2 Noticeboard at The Green

Cllr Taylor had nearly completed the noticeboards, 1 for The Green, and 1 for the Reading Room. Timber has been kindly donated by Gregorys Wood Yard. They should be in place within the next 2/3 weeks and maybe a 'photo call' with Mr Gregory would be appropriate.

Councillor Raynes asked that the handrail near The Knoll be reported to DCC as it could be dangerous through its condition. The clerk would see to this.

118/2010 TANSLEY HOUSE PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL HOME - request for grant.

This was discussed and it was

RESOLVED;

That the Parish Council are unable to support this request, however should also write to Tansley House requesting that they maintain the overgrown shrubs near to their property.

119/2010 Accounts paid since last meeting from current account

Date	Cheque	Particular	Amount
24.3.2010	000936	C Knightley (web site hosting	10.58
		charge 18.3.10 to 17.6.10)	
24.3.2010	000937	D Syddall (footpath clearance 2009)	367.88
24.3.2010	000938	S Leighton (clerks sal feb 162.90,	329.27
		mar 162.90, stamps 4.67)	
24.3.2010	000939	HM Revenue & Customs (tax & ni	388.40
		for year)	
24.3.2010	000940	The Derbyshire Childrens Holiday	50.00
		Centre (grant)	

.